Control Number: 29298

tem Number: 4790

Addendum StartPage: O




MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:
CC:

CENTRAL RECORDS, PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
DEBORAH HART, MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP INC.

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP INC. Q3 2009 DOCKET 29298
11/18/2009

JESSICA HUETTER

Enclosed please find paper copies of Morgan Stanley’s Q3 2009 Docket 29298 filings. We have
included two CD copies of our contract, filer, and transaction data, as well as two printed copies of
our filer data. Please contact me at 914-225-1430 if you have any questions.

Regards,
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Deborah Hart
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FilerType Filer

FR
FA
FS

Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc.
Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc.
Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc.

Dunsld ContactName
130198013 Deborah Hart
130198013 Jessica Huetter
130198013 Deborah Hart

ContactTitle
Vice President
Associate
Vice President

ContactAddress

2000 Westchester Ave
2000 Westchester Ave
2000 Westchester Ave

ContactCity ContactState ContactZip ContactCountry ContactPhone ContactEmail

Purchase
Purchase
Purchase

NY
NY
NY

10577 US
10577 US
10577 US

9142251430 deborah hart@morganstanley.com
9142251566 jessica huetter@morganstanley com
9142251430 deborah hart@morganstanley.com
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